



### Websites from Presentation

| Search Engines         |   |
|------------------------|---|
| Google                 | <a href="https://www.google.com/">https://www.google.com/</a>   |
| Google Scholar         | <a href="https://scholar.google.com/">https://scholar.google.com/</a>   |
| Google Advanced Search | <a href="https://www.google.com/advanced_search">https://www.google.com/advanced_search</a>                     |
| USA.gov                | <a href="https://www.usa.gov/">https://www.usa.gov/</a>   |
| Duck Duck Go           | <a href="https://duckduckgo.com/">https://duckduckgo.com/</a>   |
| Bing                   | <a href="https://www.bing.com/">https://www.bing.com/</a>   |
| Yahoo                  | <a href="https://www.yahoo.com/">https://www.yahoo.com/</a>   |
| Yahoo Advanced Search  | <a href="http://www.vcr1ter.virginia.edu/yahoosearch.html">http://www.vcr1ter.virginia.edu/yahoosearch.html</a> |
| Excite                 | <a href="http://www.excite.com/">http://www.excite.com/</a>   |
| Lycos                  | <a href="http://www.lycos.com/">http://www.lycos.com/</a>   |
| Dogpile                | <a href="https://www.dogpile.com/">https://www.dogpile.com/</a>   |
| Yippy                  | <a href="https://yippy.com/">https://yippy.com/</a>   |
| Webopedia              | <a href="https://www.webopedia.com/">https://www.webopedia.com/</a>   |
| Way Back Machine       | <a href="https://archive.org/index.php">https://archive.org/index.php</a>                                       |

| People Search Engines |   |
|-----------------------|---|
| True People Search    | <a href="https://www.truepeoplesearch.com/">https://www.truepeoplesearch.com/</a> |
| White Pages           | <a href="https://www.whitepages.com/">https://www.whitepages.com/</a>             |

| Public Record Directories       |   |
|---------------------------------|---|
| Search Systems                  | <a href="http://publicrecords.searchsystems.net/">http://publicrecords.searchsystems.net/</a>                           |
| BRB                             | <a href="https://www.brbpublications.com/">https://www.brbpublications.com/</a>   |
| Online Searches                 | <a href="https://publicrecords.onlinesearches.com/">https://publicrecords.onlinesearches.com/</a>                       |
| Portico                         | <a href="http://www.indorgs.virginia.edu/portico/home.html">http://www.indorgs.virginia.edu/portico/home.html</a>       |
| Black Book Online               | <a href="https://www.blackbookonline.info/">https://www.blackbookonline.info/</a>                                       |
| NETR Online                     | <a href="https://publicrecords.netronline.com/">https://publicrecords.netronline.com/</a>                               |
| Legal Dockets                   | <a href="https://legaldockets.com/">https://legaldockets.com/</a>   |
| Law Enforcement Directory       | <a href="https://www.policeone.com/law-enforcement-directory/">https://www.policeone.com/law-enforcement-directory/</a> |
| Public Record Retriever Network | <a href="https://www.prrn.us/content/Search.aspx">https://www.prrn.us/content/Search.aspx</a>                           |

| Courts and Criminal  |   |
|--|---|
| Mississippi Electronic Courts (MEC)                                  | <a href="https://courts.ms.gov/mec/mec.php">https://courts.ms.gov/mec/mec.php</a>   |
| PACER  | <a href="https://pacer.login.uscourts.gov/csologin/login.jsf">https://pacer.login.uscourts.gov/csologin/login.jsf</a>                           |
| Court Listener & RECAP   | <a href="https://www.courtlistener.com/">https://www.courtlistener.com/</a>   |
| Mississippi Administrative Office of Courts                          | <a href="https://courts.ms.gov/aoc/aoc.php">https://courts.ms.gov/aoc/aoc.php</a>   |
| Tribal Court Clearinghouse   | <a href="https://www.tribal-institute.org/">https://www.tribal-institute.org/</a>   |
| United States Tax Court  | <a href="https://www.ustaxcourt.gov/">https://www.ustaxcourt.gov/</a>   |
| Fast Case  | <a href="https://www.msbar.org/">https://www.msbar.org/</a>   |
| Westlaw  | <a href="https://www.westlaw.com">https://www.westlaw.com</a>   |
| Lexis  | <a href="https://www.lexisnexis.com">https://www.lexisnexis.com</a>   |
| Vinelink   | <a href="https://www.vinelink.com/#/home">https://www.vinelink.com/#/home</a>   |
| Mississippi Department of Correction - Inmate Search                 | <a href="https://www.ms.gov/mdoc/inmate">https://www.ms.gov/mdoc/inmate</a>   |
| Mississippi Department of Correction - Parolee Search                | <a href="https://www.ms.gov/mdoc/parolee">https://www.ms.gov/mdoc/parolee</a>   |
| Department of Public Safety Driver Record Report                     | <a href="https://www.driverservicebureau.dps.ms.gov/DriverRecords/Home">https://www.driverservicebureau.dps.ms.gov/DriverRecords/Home</a>       |
| Mississippi Sex Offender Registry                                    | <a href="http://state.sor.dps.ms.gov/">http://state.sor.dps.ms.gov/</a>   |
| Mississippi Band of Choctaw Indians Sex Offender Registry            | <a href="https://choctaw.nsopw.gov/">https://choctaw.nsopw.gov/</a>   |
| National Sex Offender Public Website                                 | <a href="https://www.nsopw.gov/">https://www.nsopw.gov/</a>   |
| FBI State Sex Offender Registry                                      | <a href="https://www.fbi.gov/scams-and-safety/sex-offender-registry">https://www.fbi.gov/scams-and-safety/sex-offender-registry</a>             |
| Federal Bureau of Prisons Inmate Finder                              | <a href="https://www.bop.gov/inmateloc/">https://www.bop.gov/inmateloc/</a>   |
| Arrests.org  | <a href="https://arrests.org/">https://arrests.org/</a>   |
| Mugshots.com   | <a href="https://mugshots.com/">https://mugshots.com/</a>   |
| RapSheets.org  | <a href="https://www.rapsheets.org/">https://www.rapsheets.org/</a>   |
| Corrections.com  | <a href="http://corrections.com/">http://corrections.com/</a>   |
| Inmate Plus  | <a href="https://inmatesplus.com/">https://inmatesplus.com/</a>   |
| The Inmate Locator   | <a href="http://theinmatelocator.com/">http://theinmatelocator.com/</a>   |
| Mississippi Bureau of Investigations - Criminal Investigation Center | <a href="https://www.dps.ms.gov/investigation/criminal-information-center">https://www.dps.ms.gov/investigation/criminal-information-center</a> |

| Private Databases     |   |
|-----------------------|---|
| Lexis Nexis Accurint  | <a href="http://www.accurint.com/">http://www.accurint.com/</a>   |
| TransUnion TLOxp      | <a href="https://www.tloxp.com/">https://www.tloxp.com/</a>   |
| Westlaw People Map    | <a href="https://legal.thomsonreuters.com/en/products/people-map">https://legal.thomsonreuters.com/en/products/people-map</a> |
| Thomson Reuters CLEAR | <a href="https://clear.thomsonreuters.com">https://clear.thomsonreuters.com</a>   |
| Delvepoint            | <a href="https://www.delvepoint.com">https://www.delvepoint.com</a>   |

| Real Estate   |   |
|---|---|
| Realtor.com   | <a href="https://www.realtor.com/">https://www.realtor.com/</a>   |
| Zillow.com  | <a href="https://www.zillow.com/">https://www.zillow.com/</a>   |
| Bureau of Land Management - General Land Records Office | <a href="https://gloreCORDS.blm.gov/default.aspx">https://gloreCORDS.blm.gov/default.aspx</a>   |
| HUD Management and Marketing Contractors                | <a href="https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/housing/sfh/reo/mm/mmdoa">https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/housing/sfh/reo/mm/mmdoa</a> |
| 16th Section Lease Search                               | <a href="http://www.sos.state.ms.us/PublicLands/16th/LeaseSearch.asp">http://www.sos.state.ms.us/PublicLands/16th/LeaseSearch.asp</a>   |

| Newspaper Databases and Directories                                    |   |
|--|---|
| Newspapers.com   | <a href="https://www.newspapers.com/">https://www.newspapers.com/</a>                               |
| Newspaper Archive  | <a href="https://newspaperarchive.com/">https://newspaperarchive.com/</a>                           |
| Google News Archive  | <a href="https://news.google.com/newspapers">https://news.google.com/newspapers</a>                 |
| Newslibrary.com  | <a href="https://newslibrary.com">https://newslibrary.com</a>                                       |
| EBSCOhost  | County Library  |
| ProQuest   | <a href="https://www.proquest.com/">https://www.proquest.com/</a>                                   |
| Factiva  | <a href="https://www.dowjones.com/products/factiva/">https://www.dowjones.com/products/factiva/</a> |
| Westlaw News   | <a href="https://legal.thomsonreuters.com">https://legal.thomsonreuters.com</a>                     |
| Lexis Nexis News   | <a href="https://www.lexisnexis.com">https://www.lexisnexis.com</a>                                 |
| Library of Congress Directory of Newspaper Archives, Indexes & Morgues | <a href="https://www.loc.gov/rr/news/oltitles.html">https://www.loc.gov/rr/news/oltitles.html</a>   |
| Chronicling America  | <a href="https://chroniclingamerica.loc.gov/">https://chroniclingamerica.loc.gov/</a>               |
| Mississippi Press Association  | <a href="http://www.publicnoticeads.com/ms/">http://www.publicnoticeads.com/ms/</a>                 |

| <b>Obituaries</b>                              |   |
|--|---|
| Obits Central                                  | <a href="http://obitcentral.com/">http://obitcentral.com/</a>   |
| Obits Archive                                  | <a href="http://www.obitsarchive.com/">http://www.obitsarchive.com/</a>   |
| Family Search                                  | <a href="https://www.familysearch.org/en/home/">https://www.familysearch.org/en/home/</a>                             |
| Findagrave.com                                 | <a href="https://www.findagrave.com/">https://www.findagrave.com/</a>   |
| Legacy   | <a href="https://www.legacy.com/">https://www.legacy.com/</a>   |
| Melissa Death Check                            | <a href="https://www.melissa.com/v2/lookups/deathcheck/index">https://www.melissa.com/v2/lookups/deathcheck/index</a> |
| Ancestry.com                                   | <a href="https://www.ancestry.com/">https://www.ancestry.com/</a>   |
| Genealogy Bank                                 | <a href="https://www.genealogybank.com">https://www.genealogybank.com</a>   |
| USA.gov Genealogy and Family History Directory | <a href="https://www.usa.gov/genealogy">https://www.usa.gov/genealogy</a>   |
| Tributes                                       | <a href="http://tributes.com/">http://tributes.com/</a>   |
| Death Indexes                                  | <a href="https://www.deathindexes.com/">https://www.deathindexes.com/</a>   |
| The US Gen Web Project                         | <a href="http://usgenweb.org/">http://usgenweb.org/</a>   |
| MS Gen Web                                     | <a href="http://www.msgw.org/">http://www.msgw.org/</a>   |
| Godfrey Memorial Library                       | <a href="https://godfrey.org/scholar/godfrey-home.html">https://godfrey.org/scholar/godfrey-home.html</a>             |

| <b>Maps and Satellite Imagery</b>        |   |
|--|---|
| Earthpoint                               | <a href="http://www.earthpoint.us/">http://www.earthpoint.us/</a>   |
| Tri-State Consulting Services, Inc.      | <a href="http://tscmaps.com/pg/state-of-mississippi/">http://tscmaps.com/pg/state-of-mississippi/</a>                           |
| Mississippi Department of Transportation | <a href="http://mdot.ms.gov/documents/planning/index.php?dir=Maps">http://mdot.ms.gov/documents/planning/index.php?dir=Maps</a> |
| Mississippi Geospatial Clearing          | <a href="https://www.gis.ms.gov">https://www.gis.ms.gov</a>   |
| National Rail Network Map                | <a href="https://stb.maps.arcgis.com/home/index.html">https://stb.maps.arcgis.com/home/index.html</a>                           |
| Acre Value                               | <a href="https://www.acrevalue.com/plat-map/MS/">https://www.acrevalue.com/plat-map/MS/</a>                                     |
| Wyattopia Mapping                        | <a href="http://www.wyattopia.com/appraising/mapping.html">http://www.wyattopia.com/appraising/mapping.html</a>                 |

| <b>Locating Lenders for Lien Releases</b> |   |
|---|---|
| MERS Servicer ID                          | <a href="https://www.mers-servicerid.org/sis/">https://www.mers-servicerid.org/sis/</a>           |
| FFIEC: National Information Center        | <a href="https://www.ffiec.gov/NPW">https://www.ffiec.gov/NPW</a>                                 |
| FDIC Bank Find                            | <a href="https://research.fdic.gov/bankfind/">https://research.fdic.gov/bankfind/</a>             |
| Payoff Assist                             | <a href="https://www.payoffassist.com">https://www.payoffassist.com</a>                           |
| Lane Guide                                | <a href="https://www.laneguide.com/">https://www.laneguide.com/</a>                               |
| Mississippi Secretary of State            | <a href="https://www.sos.ms.gov/Pages/default.aspx">https://www.sos.ms.gov/Pages/default.aspx</a> |